

Award u/s 11 of the Land Acquisition Act, 1894 made by Shri
S.A. Patil, Special Land Acquisition Officer No. 5, Sangli
in respect of the lands Acquisition for Varma Left Bank
Canal Village Sagaon Taluka Shirala,
District Sangli

A W A R D

Office of the Special Land
Acquisition Officer No. 5,
Sangli, dated 24-4-82

Title and Particulars of Notifications under details of lands

Land Acquisition for Varma Left Bank Canal
at Village Sagaon, Taluka: Shirala Dist: Sangli

(a) NOTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 4 of the L.A. Act.

Notification under Section : Published on page No 2659 to 2660
4 of the Land Acquisition Act : 124-S1 of the Maharashtra

(+) Corrigendum to Notification 4/81
Published on page No. 3209 dt 12-11-81
of the M.G. Part I, NO. SPL/LAQ/V-SR-9
dt 30-9-81

Government Gazette Part
No SPL/LAQ/SR-V-9/79
Dated 25-8-1981 (+)

(b) NOTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 6 of the L.A. Act

Notification under Section
6 of the L.A. Act.

: Published on page No 2 and 3
(Extraordinary)
: dt. 3-11-81 of the Maharashtra
Government Gazette, Pune
Dn. supplement, Part I, No.
LAQ/RR/1946/SS/81

dated 2-11-81

Corrigendum/Erratum to the
Section 6 Notification.

: Published on page 2 to
: dt. 3-11-81 of Maharashtra
Government Gazette Pune
Dn. Supplement, Part I
No. LAQ/RR/1946/SS/81

dated 2-11-81

2) DETAILS OF LANDS FINALLY NOTIFIED ON ACQUISITION:-

District Sangli, Taluka Shirala, Village Sagaon.
S.No./-Gat No. (12)

The details of S.No. and area under acquisition is given in para 4 of this award.

3) Reasons for Award

The Executive Engineer, Varma Canals Division No I Shajapur who is the acquiring body has under his letter No. WCD/ADN/V/9-56C(11)H512 dated 8-12-78 initiated the proposal to acquire certain lands at Village Sagaon Tahsil Shirala, District Sangli for the construction of Varma Left Bank Canal ✓

The Collector under his endorsement No LAQ/RR-1041 dated 20-12-78 directed the Special Land Acquisition Officer ^{MS Sangli} No. 5, Sangli to start the land acquisition proceeding. ^{The Proposed in question is transferred to this officer} The purpose of acquisition as stated in the proposal forwarded by the Executive Engineer Varma Canals Division No I Shajapur is for the purpose of construction of Varma Left Bank Canal at village Sagaon Tahsil Shirala, District Sangli which is in the interest of public in general and hence it is a public purpose.

The Commissioner, Pune Division, Pune under his Notification No. LAQ/RR/1946/SS/181 dated 2-11-1981 under section 6 of the Land Acquisition Act, 1894 published in the ^{Extra-ordinary} Maharashtra Government Gazette, Pune Division, supplement dated the 3-11-1981 on page No 223 declared that the lands notified in the schedule to the above Notification are required for the purpose of Varma Left Bank Canal and appointed the Special Land Acquisition Officer No. 5, Sangli under clause 'C' of section 3 of the

Land Acquisition Act, 1894 to perform the functions of Collector for all the proceedings hereafter to be taken in respect of the said lands and also directed the Special Land Acquisition Officer to take order for acquisition of the said lands under section 7 of the Land Acquisition Act.

4) AREA OF THE LANDS UNDER ACQUISITION IN THE PRESENT CASE

Details of lands under acquisition

Details of lands under acquisition							
S.No.	Area		S.M. Asstt. Rs. Ps.	S.No.	Area		Asstt. Area Rs. H Rs. A.
	H.	A.			H.	A.	
Part	0-25		17	557/7 B		0-03	
Part	0-92		18	557/8 A		0-29	
Part	0-44		19	557/8 B Part		0-22	
Part	0-69		20	557/9 Part		0-37	
Part	0-06		21	557/10		0-36	
Part	0-01		22	557/11 Part	P.K	0-05	
Part	0-07		23	540/2 Part		0-2	
Part	0-04		24	540/3 Part		0-7	
Part	0-03		25	540/4 Part		0-2	
Part	0-03		26	609/1 Part		0-0	
Part	0-02		27	609/2 Part		0-5	
Part	0-02		28	546/2 Part		0-6	
Part	0-01		29	546/3 Part		0-60	
-	0-33		30	553 Part		0-26	
Part	0-39		31	554/1 Part		0-06	
Part	0-10		32	554/2 Part		0-07	
	3 31.					0-22	
						11-91	

351

11.91

No	Survey No	Area under Acgm H. A.	
1	2		
33	555/1 Part +	0-63	
34.	555/3 Part +	0-17	
35	558/4 Part +	0-01	
36	537/4 Part +	0-01	
37	537/5 Part -	0-01	
38	610 Part -	1-81	
39	611/2 Part - ✓	0-18	
40	612 Part -	1-11	
41	613/1 Part -	0-02	
42	613/2 Part -	0-02	
43	615 Part -	1-31	
44	13/4 Part -	0-01	
45	13/5A Part -	0-02	
46	13/5B Part.	0-05	
47	18/1 Part	0-25	
48	19/1 Part	0-14	
49	19/2 Part	0-31	
50	20/1B Part	0-02	
51	20/1C Part	0-04	
52	20/2A. Part	0-05	
53	20/2B Part	0-05	
54	20/2C Part	0-06	
55	22/1 Part	0-12	
56	22/2 Part	0-20	
57	22/3 Part	0-12	
		6-72	

NO	Survey NO	Area under Acqn H. A.	
1	2		
58	22/4 Part	0-21	
59	22/5 Part	0-07	
60	22/6 Part	0-01	
61	23 Part	0-61	
62	25 Part	0-12	
63	6/1 Part	0-21	
64	6/2	0-30	
65	6/3 Part	0-35	
66	7/1E Part	0-04	
67	7/3A. Part	0-04	
68	7/3B Part	0-02	
69	7/5 Part	0-10	
70	14 Part	0-04	
71	15/1 Part	0-84	/
72	15/2 A	0-04	
73	15/2 B	0-04	
74	15/3 Part	0-92	/
75	15/4 A. Part	0-17	
76	15/4 B Part	0-04	
77	15/5 Part	0-02	
78	4 Part	1-29	
		20-55	
	PK	0-02	
	Area	0-02	

G.T. 20.57

-- 4 --

The lands under acquisition were got measured jointly by the representative of the Acquiring Body and the Survey Department. The result of the measurement work has been mentioned in the Plan-Table sheet and the Joint Measurement Certificate. None of the interested persons raised any objection to the measurement so carried out and hence the area shown in the Joint Measurement Certificate in respect of the land under acquisition is taken as true area for the purpose awarding compensation ~~xxx~~ amount.

5) NOTICES AND OWNERSHIP :- After publication of notification under section 6 public notices under section 9 (1) ~~xxx~~ (2) of the Land Acquisition Act was published in the village ~~Kamde~~ ^{Sageem} Tahsil Shirala, and the land under acquisition. ~~Similankt~~ ^{Similankt} individual notices under section 9 (3) (4) were ~~waved~~ ^{waived} on the interested persons requiring them to ~~start~~ ^{state} the nature of their interest in the land under Acquisition and their claims for compensation and objections if any to the measurement made under section 8 of the Land Acquisition Act.

In response to the notices the khatedars have not raised any objection to the proposed acquisition.

OWNERSHIP

The entries in the Record of Rights (V.F. VII-XII) village Record 8-A are taken as base for deciding ownership. there is not dispute about the ownership of the land under acquisition.

6) SITUATION AND DESCRIPTION :- The lands are situated in ~~near~~ / too far from the gaathan ^{Sageem}. The lands do not have prospects for being used as non-agricultural lands in future. During the course of Site Inspection it was also observed that ~~the~~ ^{there are no} building activity has come to stand

- 12

-- 5 --

came to stand still. The lands are therefore treated as agricultural lands for the purpose of valuation. The lands under acquisition are Jirayat and Bagayat lands.

Except some ~~rate~~ ^{raw} sales and purchases of the agricultueal commodities there is no market place for the agricultural produce in the village. The people of the villages have to take the commodities for sale to Shirala village which is ^{about 10 km} ~~about 40~~ miles from this village. The weekly bazar of village Sageen is some what useful for such occassional sales or purchases, but the turnover in this bazar is meagre. There is ~~no~~ medical aid available and the people ~~have to rush to or even for incidental medical aid. For~~ ~~secondary education the boys/girls have to go to~~ ^{There is primary and secondary school facility in village.} The population of the village is 3906. according to 1971 Cencus. The maximum assessment per becotar of the land under acquisition as noted on the head of the ^{village} ~~Village~~ Form I is as under :

Jirayat Land	Rs.	8.43. 13.50
Bagayat Land	Rs.	13.50
Tari Land	Rs.	<u>NIL</u>

The lands are classified as Bagayat and ~~in~~ Jirayyat lands. ~~The discussion in detail regarding the reasons for such classification is made in the General Valuation Note underlying this Award.~~

7 Classification of lands:

Taking into consideration the assessment of the lands under acquisition, their fertility and the actual use, the lands are classified as detailed below: The per hectare assessment statement appended to this award may also be seen for this purpose.

S No.	Range of Assessment	Class of lands:	
		Tiruyat	Bogayat, or lift irrigation
1	2	3	4
1	0-01 to 1-25	VIII.	VII
2	1-26 to 2-50	VII	VII.
3	2-51 to 3-75	VI	VI
4	3-76 to 5-00	V	V
5	5-01 to 7-50	IV	IV
6	7-51 to 10-00	III	III
7	10-01 to 12-50	II	II
8	12-51 to 15-00	I	I

Most of the lands under acquisition are lift irrigated Bogayat lands, some lands are superior black soil Tiruyat lands.

In view of this classification of Bogayat and Tiruyat lands have been made as detailed ~~above~~ above.

17

8) POT KHARAB LANDS : - Some part of the below mentioned land is pot-kharab.

S.No

557/10

Area of Pk.

H. A

0-02

9) CLAIMS :- The statement showing the claims made by the interested persons who remained present in response to the notices under section 9 of the Land Acquisition Act is enclosed (Annexure 'A'). The remarks in respect of the claims are recorded in the last column.

10) EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF THE CLAIMS : -

The interested persons who were present during the enquiry under section 9 of ~~the~~ the Land Acquisition Act have not adduced any evidence for valuation of the land under acquisition. However, they have stated that the lands under acquisition may be valued at the present market rate prevailing in the locality. Their request will be considered after observing all the formalities.

11) EVIDENCE BY ACQUIRING BODY :-

The acquiring body has not adduced any evidence regarding the valuation of the lands under acquisition.

12) PANCH VALUATION : -

In the Panchanama dated 19-11-81, the Circle Inspector of this office has made the valuation of the lands under acquisition.

1) Bagayat Superior	Rs.	1,00,000/-
2) Bagayat Medium	Rs.	80,000/-
3) Bagayat Inferior	Rs.	60,000/-
4) Jirayat Superior	Rs.	60,000/-
5) Jirayat Medium	Rs.	50,000/-
6) Jirayat Inferior	Rs.	40,000/-

~~The~~ The valuation is made according to the estimation of the panchas. The Circle Inspector has not divided the lands in various groups on the basis of their soil classification and fertility of land. Moreover, it is an estimation and not correct valuation. The panchas have not produced any oral or documentary evidence in support of ^{their} ~~their~~ estimation of the land valuation. The panchanama made by the Circle Inspector will not be useful for fixing the proper valuation of the lands under acquisition. I, therefore, discard the panchanama.

13) PREPARATION OF SALES PLAN : - The map showing the sale transactions that took place in the vicinity of the land under acquisition is prepared and kept on record.

14) VALUATION

The material data ^{JNE} for valuing the lands under acquisition is the date of publication of the notification under section 4 of the Land Acquisition Act. In this case notification under section 4 was published in the Maharashtra Government Gazette on 15-9-81 and therefore ^{JNE} ~~therefore~~, this data is the material data ^{JNE} for valuing the lands under acquisition.

~~A General Valuation Note covering villages which have been notified for acquisition for this Project has been prepared and the said General Valuation Note forms Part I of this Award. For the various reasons given in the said General Valuation Note and in conformity with the detailed discussion made therein, the land values estimated for each category of ~~land~~ mentioned above are as under. The sales data which is found genuine has been estimated on the basis thereof. The base for valuation of the lands in present case is _____ The compensation at~~

TREES :-

22 ** 22 -- 11 --

There are no trees in the lands under acquisition.

TALS

There are no tals in the lands, under acquisition.

FENCING COMPOUND WALLS ETC. : - There are no fencing or ~~xx~~ compound walls in the lands under acquisition. The question of awarding compensation on this account will not therefore arise.

DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF (i) SEVERENCE (ii) INJURIOUS AFFECTIONS


INAM LANDS : - The following types of Inam lands are coming under acquisition

1) Class III Desai Inam.

2) Class VI-B Patil Inam.

3) Class VI-B Mahar Inam.

In case of regranted Inam lands other than Inferior Inam lands 20 times the assessment should be reco-

should be recovered being the conversion value and credited to Governemant. In case of regranted Inferior villages Inam lands, amount equal to 10 times the assessment should be recovered as conversion value and credited to Govt. if same is not paid previously.

S.No.	Kind of Inam Land	S.No.	Area		Asstt.		Amount of conversion value to be recovered.	Rma-rks.
			H.	A.	Rs.	Ps.		
1.	2.	3.	4.	5.	6.	7.		

VI. B.

1	G/1 Port.	0 - 21	2	01	20	10	-	
2	IL	G/2 Port	0 - 30	2	87	28	70	-
3	IL	G/3 Port	0 - 35	3	33	33	30	-

A P P O R T I O N M E N T

Statement showing the ^{S.N.V. and areawise} apportionment of compensation payable to the interested persons is enclosed.
(C. Pl. vide Statement D.)

E N C U M B R A N C E S

As per extracts from the Record of Right in respect of the lands under acquisition it is seen that there are encumbrances on the following lands.

- (a) Sagun. Group. V.K.S. Society: The Encumbrances of the Society is, on the lands mentioned below:-
15/2 A, 15/2 B, 15/4 A, 15/4 B, 13/4, 18/1, 19/1 A, 19/2
22/3, 22/5, 23/1, 23/2, 25, 7/3 B, 7/5, 6/2, 6/11, 6/13
609/1, 546/2, 535/3. etc.
- (b) Sangli Dist Land Development Bank: The Encumbrances are on the lands mentioned below:-
603, 535/4, 610/1, 535/5, 6/3, 6/11, 7/3 B. 6/1
6/1
- (c) ~~The~~

~~ENCUMBRANCES~~

Other encumbrances:

The encumbrances of mortgages ^{known} and other rights, without possession, in respect of the S.N.V.s mentioned below, which if not deleted the consent of the persons concerned should be obtained at the time of the payment of Compensation.

14, 15/1, 15/3, 15/5, 13/4, 19/2, 22/1, 22/3, 22/5
23/1, 7/3 A, 6/5, 6/2, 6/11, 6/13, 535/5, 610/1

Tenants

There are tenants in the lands bearing s.no. 609/1, 540/3, 609/2, 540/2, 540/4, 601, and 602.

Position of Tenancy cases, and the names of landlords, and Tenants, as under.

In, S.No. 609/1, 540/3: 1) Shri Mahadeo Shripad Kulkarni. (0-3-3 share), Rajaram Vaman Kulkarni (0-1-01) Shankar Rajaram Kulkarni (0-0-1-1) Shitaram Rajaram Kulkarni (0-1-1) Malati. etc. Narayan Kulkarni (0-2-2) and Balkrishna Narayan Kulkarni (0-2-1) etc are landlords, and Shri. Ganpat Balwant Patil, Pandu Kondi Patil, Nana Bhanu Sepkal, Shripati Narayan Tadhar Dada Tukaram Patil, Tukaram Dnyanu Salunkhe, Dilip Ganapati Patil, etc are Tenants. From the report received by the Addl. Tahsildar Shirur it

reveals that, the right of tenant to purchase the land is post-poned, as landless is widow.

2) In S.NO 609/2, Smt Vijaya Anant
is landlady ~~to whom the land is~~
Kulkarni and Shri Gorakh Narayen
Patil, Vitthal, Sakharam Aswale, Shankar

Gaund Patil, etc, are tenants. The
Right of Tenant to purchase the
land is post-poned, ~~due to~~ as the
landlady is minor.

3) In S.NO: 540/2, 540/4: Smt-
Vijaya Anant Kulkarni, is land-lady
and Shri. Gorakh Narayen Patil, is
tenant. The Right of Tenant to
purchase the land is post-poned as
the landlady is minor.

4) In S.NO: 601, Smt. Kamala
uo. Gama Patil (0-8-0) and Smt
Parvati Vasant Rao Patil, (0-8-0) etc are
~~tenants~~, land-ladies, and Shri-
Bandu Balu Ramoshi is a tenant.
The Right of Tenant to purchase the land
is post-poned as the ~~land-lady~~ ^{land ladies} are

5) In S.No 602 shri. Vasant-narayen Kulkarni is a land-lord and shri Mahipati Tukaram is a tenant. The land-lord has obtained a certificate, up to 88-c in this case.

In view of the position, of tenants above, in the S.Nos, it is decided to fix apportionment as follows:

a) Land-lords = $\frac{1}{4}$ Market Value, Plus $\frac{3}{4}$ Purchase Price: i.e. 60 times the A.R.H. of land.

(b) Tenants share: = $\frac{3}{4}$ Market Value (-) Purchase Price.

In shirale Taluka it is held that, 80 times of the Assessment of the land should be paid as purchase price, for the holding by the Tenant, to the land-lord.

—
— P.T.O

SOLATIUM

-- 14 --

Besides the market value of the land under acquisition statutory solatium of 15 % should be paid to the interested persons for compulsory nature of acquisition as per section 23 (2) of the Land Acquisition Act.

POSSESSION : -

The possession of the land under acquisition has already been taken over to the Acquiring Body by private negotiations in this case.

PAYMENT OF ADVANCE COMPENSATION

Rs. 25,916/- have been paid as advance compensation to the I.P.s. in this case.

Details of Valuation

1) Land Value	Rs.	2,72,954-00
2) Structures.	Rs.	--
3) Wells	Rs.	--
4) 15 % Solatium	Rs.	40,943-10
5) Capitalised value of Nutsan.	Rs.	3,13,897-10
Severance Total		0,74,48-50
6) Measurement Charges	Rs.	-- nil --
7) Percentage Charges	Rs.	-- nil --
Grand Total		3,15,345-60
		25,916-00
		2,89,429-60

A W A R D

I, therefore, declare that

H. A.

i) the true area of the land under acquisition is 20.57 ares.

ii) total amount of compensation payable Rs. (3,15,345-60) 2,89,429-60

-- 15 --

ii) Total amount of compensation payable Rs. (3,15,345-600)

Three lakhs, fifteen thousand three hundred forty five and paise

Sixty only.

Minus advance.

iii) Apportionment according to apportionment statement enclosed.

The lands having been fibally acquired ~~sh~~ sh all ~~be~~ vest in Government free from all encumbrances, equities and tunures and lawfully subsisting in favour of any persons other than Government.

The previous approval of the Commissioner, Pune Division, Pune has been obtained for this award as required by Section 11 of the Land Acquisition Act.

Place :- Sangli

Date :- 25/3/82

(S. A. Patil)
Special Land Acquisition Office
No. 5, Sangli

NO 504/LA&V-589/79, Land Acquisition for Warma Canal at village Sagam / Tullu
 Dist: Sangli / Statement of Claims made by the interested persons:

Sl. No.	S. No	Name of the interested person	Details of claims
1	2	3	4
1	-	-	-

findings of the Land Acquisition Officer:

Interested persons have not given, their specific claims for compensation and the lands under acquisition, in Tiregut / Bogayv-
 native, However they told at the time of enquiry under section 9(3)
 that they should be given, compensation at the rate prevailing
 in the market and vicinity of the village.

Looking to the Assessment the type of lands, their normal
 yields, in Tiregut and Bogayv-
 per guntha, in the village. I have offered, the following rates for the lands

Sl. No:	Class of land:	Bogayv Rate Awarded	Tiregut Rate Awarded
1	I	29,000/-	18,000/-
2	II	27,000/-	16,000/-
3	III	25,000/-	14,000/-
4	IV	23,000/-	12,000/-
5	V	21,000/-	10,000/-
6	VI	20,000/-	9,000/-
7	VII	19,000/-	8,000/-
8	VIII	18,000/-	7,000/-

Special Land Acquisition Officer No. (General), Sangli

Chaser	Date of Sale	Sale price	Asst per Hectare	Price per Hectare	Class of Land	Remarks:
	7	8	9	10	11	12
6	12-7-1971	500/-	2.82,	694-00	Jirayat.	
1	7-2-1974	8500/-	11.61.	4645-00	Jirayat (Tax).	
2	17-4-1974.	900/-	10.65.	37,500/-	Bogayat.	
7	8-7-74	7000/-	12.18	21,212/-	Bogayat.	
5	28-9-77	2000/-	14.88.	10,526/-	Bogayat.	
6	5-4-77	14,000/-	10.21.	34,146/-	Jirayat	
42	19.5.77	300/-	14.35	42,000/-	Bogayat.	
142	16.6.77	6000/-	12.69.	18,750/-	Bogayat.	
32	5-8-77	4000/-	14.59.	16,000/-	Bogayat.	
32	9-3-78	3000/-	14.4)	50,000/-	Bogayat.	
311	13-5-78	2000/-	9.33.	66,667/-	Bogayat.	
320	26-6-78	4000/-	14.4)	44,445/-	Bogayat.	
128	1-6-79	2000/-	12.54.	33,333/-	Bogayat.	
361/	17-4-80.	4000/-	14.40	40,000/-	Jirayat.	
361/	23-8-79	4000/-	10.84.	16,667/-	Jirayat.	
565-	5-7-78	2000/-	1.88.	12,121/-	Jirayat.	
131	11-3-80	3000/-	13.38	14,286/-	Jirayat.	
115	14.5-81	6000/-	7-19	75,000/-	Jirayat.	
2	14-7-81.	10,000/-	4-10.	34,483/-	Jirayat.	
el 2	25-2-81	10000/-	5-16	16,666/-	Jirayat.	
5	19-9-78	4762/-	2-10.	4762	Jirayat.	
SS	3-10-7)	1500/-	1.56,	3415	Jirayat.	
N	23-2-80.	53,846/-	15-85.			

(S.A. Dahi)
 Special Land Acquisition Officer No. 5
 (General), Sangli

LAG/9/79 L.A for Warma Left Bank canal
ment showing the sale statistics for the per

1/79: (NO SPL/LAG/V-SR-9) Land Acquisition for Warma Left Bank
Statement showing the sale statistics for the per

63

Survey NO	Area	Asstt. Rs: Ps.	Name of the Vendor	Name of H
2	3	4	5	6
604/6	0-72	2.03	Shri. D.R. Dhoke	Shri. G. J. More
161	1-83	21.25	" P.K. Sopkal	" G.H. Gaikwad
264	PKC-03 0-17	1-81	" D.R. Pawar (Wagh)	" S.B. Wagh
310/2	0-33	4-00	" A.G. Chougale	" B.J. Khar
436/3	0-09	0-94	" D.S. Patil	" S.G. Sap
53/2	0-82	8-37	" B.G. Patil et: 6	" V.K. Khar
423/2	0-17	2.44	" S.D. Chaudhary	" D.N. Khar
147/2	0-32	4.06	" M.T. Sutar	" K.V. Wagh
328/3	0-75	10.94	" G.T. Patil	" K.A. Pham
329/1	0-19	2.75	" S.Y. Patil	" R.J. Patil
311/10	0-03	0-28	" P.V. Chougale	" K.A. Choud
329/1	0-19	2.75	" S.Y. Patil	" K.A. Patil
128	0-49	5-31	Smt H.G. Barke	" B.K. Patil
361/11	PKC-06	0-83	B.L. Kamble	P.L. Kamble
361/17	0-06	0-59	Smt: A.A. Kulkarni	" Y.R. Patil
565/1	0-15	1-56	" H.B. Shid.	" R.L. Man
13/3.B.	PKC-01	0-62	Shri D.S. Patil	Sou. I.D. Patil
115/1	0-21	2-81	" D.T. Patil	Shri. B.G. Dive
31/3	0-47	3.38	" J.K. Patil	" A.B. Jatpi
616/1	0-29	1-19	" I.B. Patil	" S.I. Patil
357/2	0-06	0-31	" B.S. Dhoke	" R.M. Jha
571/1	0-21	0-44	S.B. Kamble	" B.K. Kam
557/1/2	PKC-06	2-07	" R.R. Patil	" D.D. Patil
557/1/2	0-44	2-06		
557/1/2	0-12	2-06		

26	609/1 Part ✓	0-57	1-72	3-02 VI Jiroyat
27	609/2 Part ✓	0-61	1-71	2-83 VI Jiroyat
28	546/2 Part ✓	0-60	1-50	2-56 VI Jiroyat Malp
29	546/3 Part ✓	0-26	0-36	1-47 VII " "
30	554/1 Part ✓	0-07	0-11	1-58 VII " "
31	553 Part ✓	0-06	0-40	6-96 IV Jiroyat Sep
32	554/2 Part ✓	0-22	0-63	2-98 VI " "
33	555/1 Part ✓	0-63	1-00	1-59 VII " Malp
34	555/3 Part ✓	0-17	0-25	1-47 VII " "
35	558/4 Part ✓	0-01	0-04	4-27 VII V Jiroyat
36	537/4 Part ✓	0-01	0-06	5-68 IV " "
37	537/5 Part ✓	0-01	0-06	5-68 IV Jiroyat
38	610 Part ✓	1-81	6-51	3-60 VI Bogayat
39	611/2 Part ✓	0-18	0-48	2-77 VI " "
40	612 Part ✓	1-11	4-80	4-33 V " "
41	613/1 Part ✓	0-02	2-33 0-27	2-33 6-97 VI " "
42	613/2 Part ✓	0-02	0-27	6-99 IV " "
43	615 Part ✓	1-31	4-48	3-42 VI Jiroyat
44	13/4 Part ✓	0-01	0-03	2-66 VI " "
45	13/5.A. Part ✓	0-02	0-04	3-15 VI " "
46	13/5.B. Part ✓	0-05	0-16	3-13 VI " "
47	18/1 Part ✓	0-25	1-48	5-92 IV Bogayat
48	19/1 Part ✓	0-14	0-45	3-20 IV " "
49	19/2 Part ✓	0-31	0-94	3-03 VI " "
50	20/1.B. Part ✓	0-02	0-25	12-48 II " "
51	20/1.C. Part ✓	0-04	0-48	11-91 II " "
52	20/2.A. Part ✓	0-05	0-67	13-50 I " "
53	20/2.B. Part ✓	0-05	0-63	12-50 II " "
54	20/2.C. Part ✓	0-06	0-81	13-50 I " "
55	22/1 Part ✓	0-12	1-07	8-89 III " "
56	22/2 Part ✓	0-20	1-91	9-52 III " "
57	22/3 Part ✓	0-12	1-10	9-61 III " "

	3				
✓	0-21	1-91.	9-52	III	Boyoofal-
✓	0-07	0-70	9-92	III	— II —
✓	0-01	0-09	9-36	III	— I —
6 Part ✓	0-61	3-07	5-32	IV	— I —
5 Part ✓	0-12	0-54.	4-57	IV	— I —
6/1 Part ✓	0-21	2-01	9-90	III	— I —
6/2 ✓	0-30	2-87	9-57	III	— I —
6/3 Part ✓	0-35	3-33.	9-54	III	— II —
7/3A. Part ✓	0-04	0-36	9-03	III	— I —
7/1E Part ✓	0-04	0-47	11-75	II	— I —
7/3B Part ✓	0-02	0-18	9-03	III	— I —
7/5 Part ✓	0-10	0-84	8-37	III	— I —
14 Part ✓	0-04	0-06	4-53	VII	Boyoofal-
15/1 Part ✓	0-89	4-04	4-54	V	Boyoofal-
15/2 A ✓	0-04	0-19	4-82	V	— I —
15/2 B ✓	0-04	0-19	4-70	V	— II —
15/3 Part ✓	0-92	4-26.	4-61	V	— II —
15/4A Part ✓	0-17	0-91	5-34	IV	— I —
15/4B. Part ✓	0-04	0-28	7-06	IV	— II —
15/5 Part ✓	0-02	0-09	4-54	V	— I —
9 Part	1-29.	—	—	—	Guiran.

(S. A. Paley)
Special Land Acquisition Officer No. 5
(General), Sangli